
MEMO
City Clerk's Department

cityofnovi.org
TO:

FROM:

Mayor Landry and Council Members

Cortney Brennan, Deputy City Clerk

DATE: October 7,2010

SUBJECT: Vacancies and Expiring Terms for Boards and
Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and
Commissions along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions
booklet list.

Ron Boron of the Housing & Community Development Advisory Committee will not
be seeking reappointment due to relocation outside the City of Nov!. Katrina Kelly,
also of HCD, has resigned her position due to a move as well.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions

Beautification Commission - 1 vacancy - term expires 03/01 /2012

Board of Review - 2 vacancies - full term expires 01/01/2014 and Alternate term
expires 01 /01/2014

Election Commission - 1 vacancy - term expires 01 /01 /2014

Historical Commission - 1 vacancy - term expires 01/01/2014

Housing & Community Development Advisory Committee - 2 vacancies - full term
expires 01 /01 /2014 and partial term expires 01 /01/2013

Public Access Promotion Commission - 1 vacancy - term expires 1/1/2014

Zoning Board of Appeals - 2 vacancies - terms expire 01/01/2014
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Attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Dale Holdaway - Board of Review Alternate - As an alternate, was not required
in 2008, substituted 4 times in 2009 and attended 2 of 2 sessions in 2010.

Linda Krieger - Zoning Board of Appeals - attended 29 of 32 meetings.

Marjorie Nanian - Board of Review - attended 21 of 26 meetings.

Siddharth "Mav" Sanghvi - Zoning Board of Appeals - attended 25 of 32
meetings.

Pamela Superfisky - Election Commission - attended 7 of 7 meetings.
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